From: Hearings. OCD, EMNRD

To: Salvidrez, Marlene, EMNRD
Subject: Fw: Correction Dismissal - NMOCD Cases 20564, 20565, 20566, and 20567
Date: Thursday, April 9, 2020 1:44:25 PM

From: Bradfute, Jennifer (MRO) <jbradfute@marathonoil.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 8, 2020 9:24 PM

To: Hearings, OCD, EMNRD

Cc: Michael Feldewert; Michael Rodriguez

Subject: [EXT] Correction Dismissal - NMOCD Cases 20564, 20565, 20566, and 20567

All: Please disregard the below email, as | somehow copied and pasted incorrect case numbers in
the midst of remote work and school with my kids.

Marathon dismisses its applications in Case Nos. 20564, 20565, 20566, and 20567 involving its Red
Ryder well proposals.

Thank you,
Jennifer

From: Bradfute, Jennifer (MRO)

Sent: Wednesday, April 8, 2020 4:24 PM

To: OCD.Hearings@state.nm.us

Cc: Michael Feldewert <MFeldewert@hollandhart.com>; Michael Rodriguez
<mrodriguez@concho.com>

Subject: Dismissal NMOCD Cases 20424, 20425, 20426, 20427

All: Marathon dismisses its applications in Case Nos. 20424, 20425, 20426 and 20427 involving its
Red Ryder well proposals.

Thank you!
Jennifer

Jennifer Bradfute

Senior Attorney

Marathon Oil Company
5555 San Felipe Street
Houston, Texas 77056
Office: 713-296-2027

Cell: 505-264-8740
jbradfute@marathonoil.com



mailto:OCD.Hearings@state.nm.us
mailto:Marlene.Salvidrez@state.nm.us
mailto:jbradfute@marathonoil.com




